% Michelle Lucas To: Andrew Faulkned/PR-OF F/DOH/{%ES@; GRO-C!
oMb Sent by Michelle Lucas oo
; | Subject: Fw: Chiistine Grahams corresponderice

F (/02008 0D28

Andrew

Can you log this as a TO. Can you also note that this correspondent has requested information
under the FOI Act.

Thanks.

Michelle Lucas
Office Manager
Melanie Johnson's Private Office

_____________________________________________________________

michelle Jucas@  GRO-C
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- Forwarded by Michelle Lucas/PR-OFF/DOM/GE on 02/02/2008 09:23 e

"Melanis Johnson To: PEPHTemp/PR-QFF/IDOH/GE @q
hap s oo
<melanie|@ GRO-C | subject: Fw: Chiistine Grahame correspondence

29/01/2005 15:02

meeee Original Message —eeee
Prom: < GRO-C 5

To: <melaniejd GRO-C !

Bent: Saturday, JEHGETY 209, 2005 5:23 AM
Subject: Christine Grahame correspondence

> Thig message has been sent from the House of Commons WebSite Constituency
Locata Service
> Your emaill address will not be divulged unless you reply by email to this

message
o~
> Dear Ms Johnson
>

> I am writing in connection with corragpondence from you to Christine
Grahame on 20 October 2004 in connection with dizcloszure of documents
which

wars the subject of a Court of Appeal Hearing (London) on Septenbar 20 1990
in relation to HIV Hasmophilia litigation. You stated that YOu were
conducting a review of the documents, ag it has now been 2 wmonths and I
have

notohad any correspondence  From you, I again reguest the above named
documents as under the Freedom of Tnformation Act T ses no resson why these
documents should be withheld from me. T there ig some rsaszon T would
appreciate it if you could inform me.

el

> I await your ifmminent reply
> Robert Mackie

e
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The sender left the following as their name and address;

Rubert Mackie

GRO-C i
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Thig email has been generated from a service on the House of Commong
website and is }
> maintained by the Houme of Cowmons Information Office. Tf vou have ANy
comments o
> suggestions please contact heinfof GRO-C :
>

-

PLEABE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FRUM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GS8I, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government
Becure Intranet (GS5I) virus scanning service supplied exclugively by
Energis in partnership with Messagelabs.

DH users see Email virus scanning on the Notice Board under Security in DH,
for further details. In case of problems, please call 1T support helpdesk.
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